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From: corphelp [corphelp@mail dos.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Monday, July 29, 2002 8:44 AM

To: 'Charles Schuerger’

Subject: RE: Help with 2002 Uniform Business Report

Please download a blank UBR from our website. Fill it out and send it along with a check for $150.00. Include
a letter explaining what happened. Follow these instructions and the late fee will be waived, thank you.

Doug
Internet Access

-----Original Message---—-
From: Charles Schuerger [mailto:webmaster@chna.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2002 3:30 PM

To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Help with 2002 Uniform Business Report
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To whom it may concem,

We were pleased receiving notification that we could pay our bill on-line by the Florida Department of State, Division of
Corporations, therfore on 3/1/2002, | personally went to www. Sunbiz.org and submitted the online electronic filing for
document # PO0O000038326, including the amount of $150 and our business credit card information. Since | didn't
receive any error message or email, | assumed that the payment was entered and accepted by the Department of
State. An entry was then entered in our accounting package for the $150.00 bill payment. Please see the following
attachment:

=| A Ci‘foﬂ J5 Seperte fro5<—

| was shocked when we recently recieved the second UBR, indicating that the first payment was not recieved and we
were being assessed a $400.00 fine.

~ My feelings are, that the only problem that could have occurred, was that the process was not completed and we were
“hot hotified. Possibly, there was a network/server faillire that T was not miade aware of. Why wasn't'| notified at the time
that my payment was being processed on your server?

As you can clearly see by our attachment, we followed your recommendations for an on-line payment. Do you feel that
we should be penalized for an error that was out of our control? We Don't..... Please corract this error and let us know-
by retum email what you now expect us to do. We can do an elecironic bank transfere or send you a check for
$150.00.

Respectfully,

Charles L. Sectuenger

Pres. CH&A, Inc.

Creators of focusonbrevard.com

Winner of the 2000-2002 "Golden Web Awards™
Member of the:

7/31/2002
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